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fanuary 24,2W

Eric Efton, Editor
Brill's Content
521 Fifth Avenuc, I 16 Floor
New Yorh New York 10175

RE:

Dear Mr. Effron:

Following up my rcquest that you clarifr your January lg, 2000 letter, ptease also
clarify whether Steven Brill has reviewed cJA's July g, l99g story pro-posals and
the four complaints to Mr. sulzberger that accompanied them.

If not pleasc provide them to him, along with our exchange of letters. With all
respect CJA firmly believes that our document-supported story proposals are so
important - and so much at the heart of what Brill's Content should be about - that
their rejection should be by no less than by Mr. Brilr himself.

Yours for a quality judiciary
and responsible j ournalism,

A.ena €..9a*.S\ssaqrqf
ELENA RUTH SASSOWER, Coordinator
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
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